

Dear Ohio Soccer Association Members,

First, I want to thank the membership for having faith in me over the previous 20 years of service to the youth of Ohio and the game we love. The experience has had its pressures as well as an enduring love.

Over the last few years, we have made quality changes that have reflected in tremendous growth and development of our sport. What I feel I bring to the table as a board member is the connection between our youth and high school programs. Collectively, our current board members bring unique experiences and perceptions that help our organization make decisions to incorporate the entire game.

I have worked with the TOPS program through our state ODP program. Over the last 30 plus years I have been a member of OYSA, 24 of those years as a state board member. In that time, I have organized state cups, traveled with ODP teams, coached Rec, Travel, Club and HS programs. In addition, I have refereed at all levels of the sport (as previously mentioned), including futsal.

While bringing a vast knowledge of the demographic and venues I continue to work hands on and strive for growth and development in our areas that struggle due to economic and sparse populated areas.

The last 2 years we as an OSA board have implemented many new ideas and I would love to assist with getting them developed and rewarded to our membership. The familiarization with the programs and the relationships I have developed with the other board members will be an advantage to getting the forward growth and momentum to become the model organization for the US soccer community.

Please refer to my attached resume for more insight on my experience.

I would appreciate you to consider me for a continued role in working with you and the future board of Ohio soccer.

I'm available anytime via phone at 330-367-9112 or email, [scottmacmillan52158@gmail.com](mailto:scottmacmillan52158@gmail.com)

Thank you,

Scott MacMillan

# Scott MacMillan

## Objective

Assist OSA leagues, clubs and players in the development and growth of youth soccer in Ohio.

## Experience

### 1999-Present Ohio Scholastic Soccer Coaches

Board of Directors To assist in policy and development. Awards and honors for Ohio High school players and coaches. Develop rules and regulation updates for and assist OHDA in soccer issues and tournament procedures

### 2020- Present Ohio District 11 Congressional Staff

Logistics and Veterans Affairs specialist for Congressman Tim Ryan

### 1997- Present Youngstown District Scholastic Soccer Coaches Association President & Vice President

Attended all state meetings in Columbus representing the Youngstown district. Organized all-star games and tournament draw. Created scholarship And awards banquets. Implemented a website and electronic mail for district

### 2016 – Present Niles McKinley Girls Varsity Head Coach Niles, Ohio

Develop and compete in OHSAA Soccer.

### 2001-Present Ohio Youth Soccer Association District 3 Director (Elect)

Represent NEO players and develop soccer programs within Ohio.

### 2006-2017 The Wellness Center Niles, Ohio Director of Operations

Manage all events, sports leagues, independent contractors and develop new programs.

Establish a sport's academy to promote local youth sports.

Establish funding for new programs through income and grants.

Build a sense of community and help to connect city/school and Surrounding communities.

### 2008-Present

Soccer Official/HS OHSAA Referee/USSF Futsal Referee/USSF Indoor Referee

**2010- 2016**                      **Hubbard High School**                      **Hubbard, Oh**  
**Girls Varsity Soccer Coach**  
**Develop Varsity and build a JV program.**  
**Work within the community to develop a feeder system.**  
**Returned program to a competitive and respectable future,**

**2006-2008**                      **Lordstown High School**                      **Lordstown, Ohio**  
**Boys Varsity Soccer Coach**  
**Develop Varsity and build a JV program.**  
**To work within the community to develop a feeder system and progra**  
**To make program competitive and respectable.**  
**Two year record: 27-7-3; sectional champions.**

**1999-2007**                      **Niles Area All Stars (NAAS)**                      **Niles, OH**  
**Soccer Club Director**  
**Founded and Developed All Star Club.**  
**Recruit, organize and train coaches and players.**  
**Schedule league games and tournament games.**  
**Manage budget and orchestrate admission for various fees.**

**1988-2001**                      **YAYSL**                      **Youngstown, OH**  
**Held positions on Director of Coaching and Player Development, President, Registrar.**  
**Organize and schedule coaching schools.**  
**Offer soccer camps to players of both leagues.**  
**Arrange and plan district Olympic development program.**

**2003-2012**                      **Youngstown Elite Soccer (YES)**                      **Youngstown, OH**  
**Premier Soccer Club Director**  
**Originated an affordable travel program that offered quality training/play.**  
**Managed 12 teams, U-10 through U-19 (boys & girls).**  
**Offered college recruiting and ODP experience to eligible players.**

**1994-2000**                      **Niles McKinley High School**  
**Niles, OH**  
**Varsity Assistant/J.V. Soccer Coach**  
**Coached and developed players for the varsity program.**  
**Scout upcoming opponents and run the high school summer camp.**

**1990-1994**                      **Team Metro**  
**Trumbull County**  
**Boys' Soccer Club Director**

**Organize boys' teams and all travel logistics.  
Coached and trained U-10 through U-19 boys.**

**Education**

1999	NSCAA	Indianapolis, IN
<b>National High School Coaching License.</b>		
1994	USSF	Gate Mills, OH
<b>National C course.</b>		
1992	USSF	Poland, OH
<b>National D course.</b>		
1992-Present		
<b>Attend national youth coaching convention and national coaches' convention annually.</b>		

**Interests**

Family, Soccer, Gardening, Travel

**Awards**

Ohio High School Soccer Coached Hall of Fame inductee 2021

YDSSCA 2021 HS D2 Coach of the Year

United Soccer Coaches 2019 Ohio Coach of Significance award winner

Youngstown Scholastic soccer coaches HOF 2019

Youngstown Area Youth Soccer Assoc 2011 HOF inductee

Trumbull County Coaches Award 2006 and 2007

Ohio Youth Soccer Association District I Coach of the Year (2005)

Ohio Youth Soccer Association Bothwell State Champions (U-13, 2004 & U-14, 2005)

Ohio Youth Soccer Association Director of Coaching Award (2004)

Ohio State Finalists (U-12, 2003)

Ohio Scholastic Soccer Coach's Association Assistant Coach of the Year (2000)

Ohio Scholastic Soccer Coach's Association Public School Coach of the Year (1999)

Youngstown District Scholastic Soccer Coach's Association Coach of the Year (1998 & 1999)

Scott MacMillan

MAC Champions, Niles McKinley HS (1998 & 1999)

References

**Allen Ryan**  
**Covelli Enterprises**  
[Allen.ryan@covelli.com](mailto:Allen.ryan@covelli.com)

**Guy Coviello**  
**CEO Youngstown Regional Chamber**  
[Guy@regionalchamber.com](mailto:Guy@regionalchamber.com)

**AJ Calderone**  
**Superintendent Labrae Schools**  
[Calderone@embarqmail.com](mailto:Calderone@embarqmail.com)